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Titik Kristiyani <titikpsy@usd.ac.id> Tue, Mar 14, 2023 at 11:22 AM
To: Titik Kristiyani <tkristiyani@gmail.com>

Dr. Titik Kristiyani, M.Psi

Fakultas Psikologi

Bidang Minat Psikologi Pendidikan

Universitas Sanata Dharma Yogyakarta

E-mail : titikpsy@usd.ac.id; tkristiyani@gmail.com

HP       : 081 2156 2470

From: Kloos, Kari <kkloos@regis.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 7:56 AM
To: Monica Ella Harendita <meharendita@usd.ac.id>; Margaretha Madha Melissa
<madha.melissa@usd.ac.id>; Hongki Julie <hongki_julie@usd.ac.id>; Titik Kristiyani <titikpsy@usd.ac.id>
Cc: Cristiano Casalini <casalini@bc.edu>
Subject: Your article for JHE
 

Dear authors,

Thank you so much for your submission to the Jesuit Higher Education journal, "The Implementation of
Ignatian Pedagogy in a Jesuit University in Indonesia: Students’ Perspectives," submission #1308.  I am
writing with an update and a request: Regis University, which hosts the journal, suffered a cyber attack
last month. Fortunately, all of our journal files are stored with our external vendor, BePress. However,
the connection between BePress and the Regis website has not yet been restored. This means that
although all of the files are safe, currently our editors cannot access them. We hope that this situation
will be fixed soon.

In the meantime, we would like to make progress on the fall issue. Could you please re-send both your
original submission and your revised version, if possible? I am cc'ing the editor, Cristiano Casalini, so that
you can send it directly to both of us. Cristiano will communicate with you about editorial decisions.

Thank you so much for your patience and collaboration.

Best,
Kari

Kari Kloos, Ph.D.
Assistant Vice President for Mission and Professor of Religious Studies
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Titik Kristiyani <titikpsy@usd.ac.id> Tue, Mar 14, 2023 at 11:28 AM
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

From: Monica Ella Harendita <meharendita@usd.ac.id>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 11:34 AM
To: Kloos, Kari <kkloos@regis.edu>
Cc: Cristiano Casalini <casalini@bc.edu>; Margaretha Madha Melissa <madha.melissa@usd.ac.id>; Hongki
Julie <hongki_julie@usd.ac.id>; Titik Kristiyani <titikpsy@usd.ac.id>
Subject: Re: Your article for JHE
 
Dear Kari,

I am sorry to hear that there was a cyber attack to Regis University. I hope all the files will be successfully
restored.

Here, I am attaching the original submission that was accepted to be published. Apologies for not
attaching the revised version yet as my co-authors and I are still working on it. I will email the revised
version shortly after we finish the revision. 

Could you please let me know about deadline? I emailed Mr. Casalini after receiving the email about the
decision but I have not heard from him.

Thank you. 

Regards, 
Ella

Monica Ella Harendita
English Language Education 
Sanata Dharma University
meharendita@usd.ac.id
VoIP 51553
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From: Kloos, Kari <kkloos@regis.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 2:56 AM
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
 
[Quoted text hidden]
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Titik Kristiyani <titikpsy@usd.ac.id> Tue, Mar 14, 2023 at 11:29 AM
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 5:58 AM
To: Monica Ella Harendita <meharendita@usd.ac.id>
Cc: Cristiano Casalini <casalini@bc.edu>; Margaretha Madha Melissa <madha.melissa@usd.ac.id>; Hongki
Julie <hongki_julie@usd.ac.id>; Titik Kristiyani <titikpsy@usd.ac.id>
Subject: RE: Your article for JHE
 

Thank you so much, Ella. Would it be possible to have your revision around October 15? If that’s not possible, what
would be a more realistic deadline for you?

 

Best,

 

Kari

[Quoted text hidden]

Titik Kristiyani <titikpsy@usd.ac.id> Tue, Mar 14, 2023 at 11:30 AM
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 12:59 PM
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

That sounds fine. We'll try our best to make it. Thanks.

Best,
Ella

Monica Ella Harendita
English Language Education 
Sanata Dharma University
meharendita@usd.ac.id
VoIP 51553

From: Kloos, Kari <kkloos@regis.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 12:58 AM
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
Sent: Sunday, October 13, 2019 10:00 PM
To: Kloos, Kari <kkloos@regis.edu>
Cc: Cristiano Casalini <casalini@bc.edu>; Margaretha Madha Melissa <madha.melissa@usd.ac.id>; Hongki
Julie <hongki_julie@usd.ac.id>; Titik Kristiyani <titikpsy@usd.ac.id>; Kepala Pusat Pengembangan dan Inovasi
Pembelajaran <kappip@usd.ac.id>; Pusat Pengembangan dan Inovasi Pembelajaran <ppip@usd.ac.id>
Subject: Re: Your article for JHE
 
Dear Kari,

Please find attached the revised version of our manuscript. We have made some changes such as adding
a reference to rephrase our initial part of literature review, and correct some grammatical mistakes. 

Thank you and I am looking forward to hearing from you. 

Kind regards, 
-ella-

Monica Ella Harendita
English Language Education 
Sanata Dharma University
meharendita@usd.ac.id
VoIP 51553

From: Monica Ella Harendita <meharendita@usd.ac.id>
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 7:59 AM
[Quoted text hidden]
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